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s e AR Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India Limited
A Gowt. of India (Ministry of Railways) Enterprise
No. 2022/HQ/Admin/RTI-1427 ) New Delhi: 29.11.2022

Advocate Asad Sheikh
Chamber, B-42,
Rajasthan High Court,
Jaipur-3022005
Rajasthan

Subject: Providing information w.r.t. Original RTI Application received under the
RTI Act 2005.

Reference: Your application dated 15.11.2022 received received in this office on
21.11,2022.

Information, as obtained from the concerned record holding office, is attached.

First Appeal if any may be made to the First Appellate Authority within 30 days of
receipt of reply. The name, designation & address of the First Appellate Authority is as under;

Mr. Gaurav Sharma

GM/Administration DFCCIL,

S5th Floor, Supreme Court Metro Station Building,
Pragati Maidan, New Delhi-110001

DA: 02 sheets
sSNnec ‘/"f

S.K. Panda)
JGM/Admn.(CPIO)
Mob.-9717636811

E-mail: skpandaadfcc.co.in
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Regd. & Corporate Office; 5% Floor, Supreme Court Metro Station Building Complex, New Dafhi-110001
Tel: 91 - 11423454700, Fax No. 91-11-23454701 Web www.dfccil.com, CIN UB02320L2006G 011 55068



Note

No. HQ/EN/WC/PWC(RTIN1/2020 [1379]

Dated: 24-11-2022

Sub- Requirement for Clarification in c¢/w Information under RTI act sought by Applicant — Mr. Asad Akbar

Shiekh ‘s RTI Application, Address-S/O Akbar Ali,

Bhandewadi, Nagpur-Maharashtra-440008]

Ret-

(iif)

Plot no-234, old Bhandara Road, Shastri Nagar,

JGM/Admin (CPIO) Note No-2021/Hg/ADMIN/RTI-1427 dated 22-1 1-2022.
=X

With reference 1o information sought by the Applicant vide above referred online Application, in as much as “the

information sought' contextually pertains to the Office of the E[/Asset Management

~WDFC and applicable till

the date of this correspondence, following information is conveyed under col no-2,

Reference / extract from RT1 Applicant’s referred

Comments (Office of the ED/Asset Management -

of complete works from Rewari 1o Dabla, Dabla to
Shrimadhopur, Shrimadhopur to Phulera and Phulera
o Madar, Madar to Marwar and Marwar to Shri
Amirgarh, Shriamirgarh to Palanpur, Palanpur to
Mehwana, Mehsana 1o Sabarmati, Sabarmati to

Makarpura?

Land
Acquired/Leased

Land
Acquired
Leased
{date)

S1 | Stretch/Route

Rewari 1o Dabla
Dabla
Shrimadhopur
Shrimadhopur 10
Pacharmalikpur

==

o

2| O

Pacharmalikpur to
Phulera

Phulera 10 Madar

Madar 10 Marwnr

Marwar to il
Keshavgan]

b= ci|=m|m

Keshavganj

1o

Shriamirgarh

acquisition to a section, as mentioned in adjoining
column is denied on ground of non specificity.

sn
Request for information under “Information WDFC)
sought”
(Col No-2)
|| (Col no-1) 2 . -
I | Whether DFCCIL has taken any land on lease from | Yes, DFCCIL has taken land on lease from Indian
Indian Railways for works for DFCCIL works Railways.
Rewari to Palanpur?
3 | When was the land acquisition/leased for execution | The query, requesting for ascribing a Date 10 Land |

|
|




“on | Reference / extract from RTI Applicant’s referred

Request for  information under “Information
sought™

Comments (Office of the ED/Asset Management — |
WDFC)

{Col No-2)

(Col no-1)
1 | Shriamirgarh 0

Palanpur
1 | Palanpur to

Mehsana
K | Mehsana ]

| Sabarmati
N | Sabarmati o

Makarpura

Who is responsible for clearing the huts, houses,
trees, temples, railways buildings, factory sidings and
wracks, encroachments for the work of DFCCIL?

a) When were such issues cleared?

The Query does not specify the location of the huts,
houses, trees, temples, railways buildings, factory
sidings and tracks, encroachments for the work of
DECCIL, therefore, no information, pertaining to the
Query, can be dispensed, hence denied.

L

construction of VUP/LHS/RUB ROBs enabling safe
wraffic movement under DFCC track from Rewari to
Dabla, Dabla 1o Shrimadhopur, Shrimadopur 10
Phulera and Phulera to Madar, Madar 10 Marwar and
Marwar to Shri Amirgarh, Shriamirgarh 10 Palanpur,
Palanpur to Mehsana, Mehsana to  Sabarmati,
Sabarmati to Makarpura?

4 | Who acquired land for construction of VUP / LHS / | The Query does not specify the location of the VUP/
RUB/ ROBs across DFCC tracks enabling safe | LHS / RUB/ ROBs across DFCC tracks , therefore,
raffic movement? no information, pertaining to the Query, can be

dispensed, hence denied.

§ | 'When was the land acquired by DFCCIL for -as above-

The above replies may be shown to GM/Land, prior to issuing to the RT1 applicant (not to be part of the Sfinal
reply)

JGM/Admin (CPIO)

2=
ED/Asset Management/WC/CO




